! 2
t/‘ Bracknell
Forest

Council
NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Panel

Wednesday 21 December 2016, 2:00PM

Function Room, Fifth Floor, Easthampstead House, Town Square,
Bracknell

To: The Licensing Panel
Councillors Brossard, Ms Gaw and Leake
cc: Substitute Members of the Committee

Councillors Allen, Mrs Angell, Dr Barnard, G Birch, Brunel-Walker, Finch, Finnie, Mrs McKenzie,
Ms Miller, Porter, Thompson and Tullett

ALISON SANDERS
Director of Corporate Services

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
Follow the green signs.

Use the stairs not the lifts.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

A WNPF

If you require further information, please contact: Lizzie Rich
Telephone: 01344 352253

Email: Elizabeth.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Published: 12 December 2016



Licensing Panel

Wednesday 21 December 2016, 2:00PM

Function Room, Fifth Floor, Easthampstead House, Town
Square, Bracknell

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are
held in public are permitted. Those wishing to record proceedings at a meeting are
however advised to contact the Democratic Services Officer named as the contact for
further information on the front of this agenda as early as possible before the start of
the meeting so that any special arrangements can be made.

AGENDA
Page No

1. Declarations of Interest

Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or an Affected
Interest in a matter should withdraw from the meeting when the matter
is under consideration and should notify the Democratic Services
Officer in attendance that they are withdrawing as they have such an
interest. If the Interest is not entered on the register of Members
interests the Monitoring Officer must be notified of the interest within 28
days.

2. The Procedure for Hearings at Licensing Panels 3-8

3. Exclusion of Public and Press
To consider the following motion:

That pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as
amended, and having regard to the public interest, members of the
public and press be excluded from the meeting for the consideration of
the following item which involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information under the following category of Schedule 12A of that Act:

) Information relating to any individual (Item 4)

4. Driver Licence Hearing

Panel Report 9

Annex A (Current Licence) 13
Annex B (Summary of the Operation) 15
Annex C (Vehicle’s Insurance Certificate) 17
Annex D (Map of Journey) 19
Annex E (Copy of Officer's Notes) 21
Annex F (Statement from Licensing Officer) 23
Annex G (Statement from Lead ‘Passenger’) 25
Annex H (Entry on Booking Record) 27
Annex | (Letter to driver) 29
Annex J (Letter from driver) 31
Annex K (Letter to issue penalty points) 33



Agenda ltem 2

INFORMATION AND THE PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS
OF THE LICENSING PANEL

The following document provides information and outlines the procedure taken for
hearings by the Licensing Panel, when considering applications.

1.

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

2.1

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE HEARING

The applicant will normally be required to attend the meeting in person. They will be
entitled to be represented by a solicitor or counsel or by any other individual provided
that the name of any such person is given to the Council's Licensing Manager

48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Written notification of the intended proceedings will be given to the applicant not less
than ten clear working days before the meeting. This notification will give details of the
procedure to be followed at the hearing and shall advise applicants of their right to be
represented. Included with the written notification shall be the Agenda for the meeting.

Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the Director of Environment, Culture
and Communities representative shall be sent so as to reach the applicant by no later
than 48 hours before the hearing. A copy of these documents shall at the same time

be given to Democratic Services to distribute to members of the Panel.

Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the applicant shall be sent to the
Council's Licensing Manager by no later than 48 hours before the hearing. A copy of
these documents shall at the same time be sent to Democratic Services to distribute to
members of the Panel.

At the discretion of the Panel any or all of the requirements set out in paragraphs 1.3
to 1.4 above may be waived, provided that the Panel is satisfied that the interests of
the applicant or any objector have not been prejudiced.

Financial costs incurred by either party in the hearing must be met in full by those
parties and no awards for costs will be made to either party regardless of the outcome
of the hearing.

The public will be allowed access, except if "Confidential Information” as defined by
Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed (in which
case the public must be excluded) or, if "Exempt Information” falling within

Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed in which case
the Panel may decide to exclude the public.

ORDER OF THE HEARING
Hearings shall be conducted as follows:

(@) The Chairman will open the proceedings by stating the nature of the matter
which is to be considered and will welcome the parties, introduce them and
confirm the roles of those present.

(b)  The Chairman will ask the officers to confirm whether or not the formal
requirements in respect of the matter to be considered have been complied with.

(c) The applicant will be asked if there is any reason for the case to be adjourned.
An adjournment will only normally be granted if unforeseeable circumstances
can be demonstrated which would be prejudicial to a fair hearing if it was heard
at that time.

3
May 2010



2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

(d) The Chairman shall first call upon the Director of Environment, Culture and
Communities representative to put forward their case.

(e) If satisfied as to the formal requirements, the Panel will consider the merits of the
application or proposed suspension/revocation and the report of the officer. The
Panel may ask the Director of Environment, Culture and Communities
representative for clarification of any points.

()  The applicant shall have an opportunity to put questions to the Director of
Environment, Culture and Communities representative.

() The Chairman will then invite (if any) interested parties who have made
representations to speak. The Panel may ask interested parties questions and
points of clarification.

(h)  The Chairman will then invite the applicant or licence holder to make any
representations.

()  The Chairman, members of the Panel and the Director of Environment Culture
and Communities representative may ask the applicant questions and points of
clarification. Having heard the applicant’s statement, any Responsible Authorities
in attendance will be given the opportunity to respond.

()  An opportunity shall be given to the Director of Environment, Culture and
Communities representative and the applicant, in that order, to sum up their case
(but not to add any new facts).

(k) The Panel members, the representative from Legal Services and Clerk to the
Panel shall withdraw. Officers present do not take part in the decision making
but will provide legal and procedural advice and record the decision.

(D  The members of the Panel consider their decision. The applicant or his/her
representative (if any) and any officer present is asked to remain in attendance
and if any further clarification or information is required from the applicant or
licence holder or any officer, this will be sought by the clerk.

The decision of the Panel shall be notified to the applicant and her/his representative
(if any) within two working days following the meeting. In most cases, a verbal decision
will be given on the day of the hearing.

ROLES OF THOSE AT THE HEARING

The Director of Environment Culture and Communities representative is present at the
hearing to present the professional officer’s case for refusal, suspension or revocation
of licences. They are also present to challenge points put forward by the applicant.

Members of the Panel are present to consider and determine an application or to
consider if a licence should be suspended or revoked. In doing so they will follow the
above procedure.

The representative from Legal Services is present to provide legal and procedural
advice to the members of the Panel and to assist in the clarification of any issues
which might arise.

The representative from Democratic Services is present to provide procedural advice
to members of the Panel and to record the decision.

4
May 2010



Address for Correspondence:

Licensing Team Leader

Environment, Culture and Communities
Bracknell Forest Council

Time Square

Market Street

Bracknell

Berkshire RG12 1JD

Tel: 01344 352517

e-mail: laura.driscoll@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Democratic Services, Corporate Services
Bracknell Forest Council

Easthampstead House

Town Square

Bracknell

Berkshire RG12 1AQ

Tel: 01344 352253

e-mail: elizabeth.rich@bracknell-forest.qgov.uk

May 2010


mailto:robert.sexton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
mailto:elizabeth.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



HEARINGS — REPRESENTATIONS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1. Members of the Panel may ask any question of any party or other person appearing
at the hearing.

2. In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Panel may take
into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their
application, representations or Notice, (as applicable), either before the hearing or,
with the consent of all the other parties at the hearing.

HEARINGS — CONSEQUENCES WHERE A PARTY DOES NOT ATTEND, OR IS NOT

(1)

)

(@)

(b)

(3)

(4)

REPRESENTED AT A HEARING

If a party has informed the Authority that he does not intend to attend, or be
represented at, a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend, or be represented, at a
hearing, the Authority may:

where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date, or

hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

Where the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the Authority
shall consider at the hearing, the application, representations or Notice made
by that party.

Where the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date, it must,
forthwith, notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing
has been adjourned



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

13



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

15



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

17



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

21



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

23



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

25



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

27



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

29



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

31



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 The Procedure for Hearings at Licensing Panels
	02 Hearings - Procedures - agenda (Driver panel only)

	4 Driver Licence Hearing
	Annex A
	Annex B
	Annex C
	Annex D
	Annex E
	Annex F
	Annex G
	Annex H
	Annex I
	Annex J
	Annex K


